CTION SALES.	TO LET.		Provincial Points. esday evening the stores of C.	· Court	MARRIAGES.	AMUSEMENTS.	\$39,50
	ote in advance.  Ocents a week. Pay-	The Orients after a hard game yester- ay defeated the Beavers, 2 goals to 0. the first was made in 12 minutes, but it with the next of 10 minutes to pass the	our [and Todd Brothers, St. were slightly damaged by fire. ason Thompson of Chicago, edmerica, is in Fredericton for a	IF	OLDER-CONNELL.—At the residence of the bride's father, Portland street, in this city on the evening of the 3rd inst., by Rev. F. H. W. Pickles, Edwin J. Holder, of Amesbury, Mass., formerly of St. John, to Lizzie J. T.	ST. ANDREW'S RINK.	If you intend turnishing an Extra Bedroom for Exhibition Week here is opportunity, the following outfit for
	rooms in house No. 20 Queen Street. MRS. cCORMICK, No. 20 Queen St.  O LET_GENTLEMEN CAN OBTAIN FUR- wished Rooms without heard at 110 Car-	all through the poles the second time.  the Beavers were strengthened by everal players from the Unions and Y. Placid  C A's Million, Davis, Magee, assistan	tt, the guest of his mother, Mrs. Phompson.  P. Gaudet, of Shediac, late t editor of the Moniteur	WANT	Connell.		7 Piece Hardwood Bedroom Suite, imitation valuat finish; 24 is 230 inch French Mirror, regular price \$30.00; 20 Yards Tapes Carpet, regular price \$0c. yd; 1 Cornice Pole, 1 Pair Lace Curta 1 Pair Curtain Bands, 1 Engraving.  The above outfit for \$39.50, cash only. This offer was a suite of the state of the suite of
and duly recorded in the office of the pa	O RENT—Possession when required, DOWER FLAT No. 224 Duke street (between Carmaren and Wentworth streets), containing two urlors, with folding doors, dining room, kitchen, throom and three bedroors, all in first-class with the containing two processing and the containing two pro	Cufts and Jones lending their services. Acadien The game was an excellent one and editorial rell contested, and the winners had to of Weyn work for their victory. Like the previous Some	has assumed charge of the department of L'Evangeline, nouth, N. S. of the birds that are natives of	SHOW	DEATHE	THE JAPANESE VILLAGE and its myriad glories continue to attract and delight enormous throngs.	The above outfit for \$39.50, cash only. This offer the hold good from Sept. 1st to the 13th inclusive.  If you reside out of town send post office order and goods will be care packed and delivered at Railway station or any part of City.
of Deeds in and for the said County of blook I, No. 4, of Records, pages 391, od. 394, there will for the purpose of sattle moneys secured by the indenture of s., default having been made in the payen, be sold at Public Auction, on SATthe Twenty-ninth day of November next, o'clock, noon, at Chubb's corners, to	undition, having just been newly papered and dinted. Bent \$140 per annum. Apply to CHOPIELD & CO. (Ltd), No. 130 Prince William to the company of the compan	ay the attendance was not large, and the Indhis is to be regretted as half the fun is a naving a big crowd's assistance in recent colicking out the good and bad points of mounted	abrador coast, which were I by Dr. Jaegger while on a outing at that place are being I by Mr. Carnell.	CASES	TIOTE A To this situ on the fled inst often o	New Features this Week.	HAROLD CILBERT
described in the said indenture of second se	remises.	In the evening the Beavers entertained the visitors at a supper.  Baseball. by which	by donning a new dress of type, h its appearance is materially	for the EXHIBITION order NOW from	HAVE YOU A	THE PROTEAN CHILD ARTISTS, OTIS C. and GUSSIE GILL,	CARPETS AND FURNITURE, 54 KING STREET.  PURSES, CARD CASES, E
ath eighty-nine degrees and thirty at, forty chains to the West side of a coad, thence South until it strikes	ewis J. Almon, Richie's Building.  OLET.—BRICK HOUSE, NO. 247 CHARL— lotte St., 10 rooms including bath.  WO SEPARATE FLATS, No. 34 Germain St., 6 rooms each, 5 rooms additional can be added if of wanted. 6. ERRES FAIRWEATHER, Architect, 64 Germain St.	At Philadelphia, New York 9, Phila- lelphia 6. Import	ed in value to \$86,363 compared	Lebrobertson Manufacturers Agent.		nave been expressly engaged to appear in their famous specialties and sketches and in conjunction with  THE SHAFFERS  —AND—	NEW AND ELEGANT DESIGNS IN PURSES, CARD CASES, ETC.
tageraid's line or the dividing line be- said Thomas Fitzgeraid and the said itzgeraid, thence along said dividing ortherly direction until it strikes land ohn Mason, thence at right angles in a direction to the place of beginning con- try-six acres more or less, being the romines described in a deed between	FOR SALE.	York 5.  At Brooklyn, Brooklyn 13, Boston 4. with \$81 ports in last year	1,047 in August this year ; excreased from \$46,464 in August at to \$49,366 in August last year ity collected increased from	Favourite "Swears." Show me your "cuss word" and Pil tell	Lame Horses can be cured by using rellows' Leeming's Essence. It is a sure turne for Spavins, Ringbones, Curbs. Splints, Sprains, Swellings and Stiff cents on Horses. It has been highly ecommended by Horsemen all over the	PUNCH AND JUDY will give an entirely new STAGE ENTERTAINMENT.	NEW GOODS DAILY ARRIVING.  Latest Patterns in ELECTRO PLATED WARE, bought from leading manufacturers.
geratu and twenty-third day of July, and recorded in the office of the Regdi in and for the County of Kings in 1, 3 page 425.  As a page 425.	Advertisements under this head inserted for 0 cents each time or fifty cents a week. Payble in advance.	Yeste took pla			ecommended by Horsemen all over the country as a most valuable remedy. When purchasing see that you get Felows', all others are imitations. Fellows' Leeming's Essence is for sale by Druggists and General Dealers.	Reception every afternoon 2 to 5; every evening to 10 o'clock. Stage Entertainment a 3.36 and 1.30.  10 Cents Admits to All. Seats for stage Performance 5 cents.	LAWN TENNIS GOODS.  CLARKE, KERR & THORN
iam Fitzgerald, on the south by lands occupation of James Wright and y, on the East by a reserved road. We style to the style of the st	ittain Street, opposite the Marine Hospital, liso, lot of land fronting Prince William and Water Streets, next South the Nova Scotia House, lpply to W. H. HATHEWAY, Broker, 25 South larket Wharf.	Cincinnati	f the Restigouche Pioneer, at allton. During the altercation are said to have been struck. tter is likely to be taken into a	eminent Americans. The anthology of expletives is not uninteresting. Mr Channey M. Depew affects "By gosh," Collector Estrardt exclaims "Gee whiz," is	If you cannot get it in your vicinity,	Seats for stage Performance 5 cents. Three hours of enjoyment. No waits. Enter- tainment continuous.  RUFUS SOMERBY. Manager.	60 and 62 Prince William St.
Studholm and being the lands and seribed in a deed between Thomas and Sarah A. his wife and the said Fitzgerald bearing date the (July, A.D., 1884, and recorded in the e Registrar of Deeds in and for the Kings in book I, No. 4, of Records, all 306 together with all and singular	Tables, nearly new, in excellent condition, will be sold on easy terms to responsible parties, pply to R. J. WILKINS, 166 Union street, or at he Mational.	Pittsburg	s courts, as Macdougall has out before Justice McLaughlin a t against Mr. Jardine. Rector rose at the wedding supper	Mr. Whitney contents himself with "By golly," which Mr. Russell Sage converts into "By gum." Senator Platt relieves emotion with "Great Cæsar," ex-Presi-	r. B. BARKER & SONS St. John, N. B.	NEW ADVERTISEMENTS  NOTICE.	
ad 306 together with all and singular ge, fences and improvements thereon, his and appurtenances to the said lands es belonging or appertaining.  is Eleventh day of August, A. D., 1890.  I. TRUEMAN, MARY A. STEAD,  r for Mortgagee. Mortgagee.	MONEY TO LOAN.  Advertisements under this head inserted for 0 cents each time or fifty nents a week. Pay-	At Brooklyn, Chicago 7, Brooklyn 4. At Philadelphia, Pittsburg 11, Phila- delphia 10.  PLAYERS' LEAGUE STANDING.  Ongreg	id: Tam about to propose'— e paused and glanced, accidently at an unmarried lady of his ation who is known to admire	dent Cleveland cries "My lord," Post- master Van Cott finds emphasis in "Jem- my Cripps," Mr. Ives shouts "Great hallstones," in moments of excitement,	JOURNAL OF SHIPPING  Port of St. John. ARRIVED.	THE PORTLAND LIBRARY will be closed on October, on and after which date the Library will be free to any inhabitants of the City of Saint John provided with a ticket signed by one of the Directors of the Library, or one of the Alderman of said city.	H.W.BAXTER & CO.,
AKE YOUR	M ONEY TO LOAN ON FREEHOLD SECURI- ty. EDMUND G. KAYE, Solicitor, 8	him ver		Col.Dan Lamont vents his feeling in dry rats," Mr. Keene remarks "PH be hornswoggled," the president of of the Fourth National Bank uses a double-barrelled "detonating comma"—as thus,	Sept 4.	or said city.  Persons wanting tickets will please apply to the Librarian after October 1st.  Library open on Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday from 2 till 6 and from 7 to half past 6 0'clock.	TEAS, COFFEES
AIVIO	MONEY TO LOAN—\$5,000 on Mortgage in sums to suit bo rowers. J. R. ARM—STRONG, Solicitor, Sand's Building.  MONEY TO LOAN on free hold security, R. T. C. KNOWLES, 107 Frince Wm. St.	New York	sappointed.—Chaham World.	Grant yells "Holy smoke," while Comptroller Miles says "Darn it all:" and so	Blue Wave, 3T Tower, Joggins.  Helmet, 54, Giggy, Apple River.  Jedco, 103, Bishop, Hillsboro.  Blue & Do. 15, Sayles Campoballo.	All persons having books belonging to the Labrary will please return them on or before the 20 of this present month. By order, RICHARD FARMER. Secretary-Treasurer.	MILL STREET, near I. C. R. Depot.
want Agents? want a Situation? want to Buy Anything?	Every Grocer sells Dunham's Shred Coconnut, and the best	Cleveland	ke the purse for this season ing calves and chickens. His	approaches the dubious 'dodgasted' and 'goldarned' which figure so frequently in the pages of Transatlantic humour. It is to the cre dit of these typical American	Sparmaker, 23, Woodworth, Fort George, Brisk, 29, Wadlin, Benver Harbor. CLEARED. Sept 3. Am schr C A. White, 790 Connors, New York, lon. Soanmell Bros.		The Great Saryune Congon Tea Store.
ou Lost or Found Any-	Shred Coccanut, and the best place to buy wholesale is from H. W. NORTHRUP, South Wharf. Also Breadmakers Yeast.	nament resulted as follows yesterday:—  GENTS' SINGLES.  H. C. Tilley defeated W. G. Knowlton,	calf—twins. They are all fine and are doing well. George	country, that they restrict themselves to innocent oaths. The temptation to	100, Scammeil Fore, Am schr Ada G Shortland. 215, McIntyre, New York, deals, Miller & Woodman.  10 M. Shortland Shortland. 215, McIntyre, New House, Sammeil Bros.  10 Schr Hessie Parker, 227, Bradley, Vineyard Haven, fo, ice and laths, Scammei Bros.  11 Schr Hessie Parker, 227, Bradley, Vineyard Haven, fo, ice and laths, Scammei Bros.  12 Schr Cerdic, 119, French. Pawtucket, boards, Miller & Woodman.	GEALED TENDERS addressed to the under- signed, and endorsed "Tender for Caraquet Harbor Work," will be received until Eriday, the 19th day of September next, includively, for the construction of a Public Landing at "Bridgetown" near the upper and of Caraquet Harbour, Glow	
want any "Help," Male le? i want Pupils? Do you rartner? want Servants, Clerks,		7-5, 6-1. second round.	ay, and after being absent for hree weeks, she put in an appear- ne day with twenty-five chicks	gentlemen have moulded their methods on the ingenious moral system of the Rev. Waldo Messanos, pastor of the	Schr Cerdic, 119, French. Pawtucket, boards, Miller & Woodman.  Stpr Hiawaths, 147, Marsters, Hantsport, mdse and pass, A O Crookshank. Schr Syanara, 318, Henshaw, St Andrews to load, J A Likely.  Ans schr William Bement. 176, Cole. Boston, Ans schr William	cester County. New Brunswick, according to a plan and specification to be seen at the office of the Collector of Customs, Caraquet, and at the Department of Public Works, Ottawa.  Tenders will not be considered unless made of the form supplied, and signed with the actual signatures of tenderers.	JOHN MACKAY
want to Rent a Room, Store? want to Buy or Sell a Vagon or any Kind of a		G. S. McLeod won by default from J. U. Thomas.	respondent tells how while a of ladies and gentlemen were ag their vacation at Bellisle re-	West Twenty fifth Baptist church. When this clergyman steps upon a tack or is otherwise incensed into strong language' he lifts up his voice in exclamation— "Beefsteaks and onions," "Ham and eggs,	plank, E D Jewett & Co. Schr Glad Tidings. 75, James, Belfast, Me, lime and lumber, Statsson, Cutler & Co. Laura Brown, 94, Pawtucket, R I, plank, J R Warner & Co. "Druid, 104, Wileox, Boston, deals and boards E C Limes	An accepted bank cheque payable to the order of the Minister of Public Works, equal to five pecat. of the amount of tender must accompany each tender. This cheque will be forfeited if the party decline the contract, or fail to complete the word contracted for, and will be returned in case o non-acceptance of tender.	IMPORTER AND JOBBER IN TE
u want to Rent or Sell use, Office, Store, Lot or	STREE:	Miss DeBoo Miss Robertson, defeated Miss Smith. 4-6, 6-1, 6-4. gentlem went up trip; wl	a number of ladies with but one han (a very gențle man, too,) o the Pentogoet river on a fishing nen some distance from human	"Beefsteaks and onions," "Ham and eggs, 'Bread and butter,' 'A plate of ice cream,' and by the time he has got through with hollering these "incoherencies" finds his temper calmed and his rage	" Temple Bar, 44, Longmire, Bridgetown.	contracted to of tender.  The acceptance of tender the lowest or any tender.  By order,  A. GOBEIL,  Department of Public Works,  Ottawa, 25th August, 1890.	Saint John, N. B.
want to Sell your Good- Fixtures? you Second-hand Goods ind that you wish to Sell nge?	REO REO Wy you	H C Tilley, defeated { WS Barker Miss J McLaren, } defeated { Miss Drury bushes wild a GENTS. DOUBLES.	ion and in the dense forest, sud- they heard a crackling in the followed by some noises as of nimals. All were very much	vanished. It is satisfactory to know that as the gentleman in Sheridan's comedy remarked." Your damn is out of fashion"	Canadian Ports.  ARRIVED.  Bay Verte, 30th ult, barques Florida, Christensen, from Boston; Monarch, Strangeby, from Forderickstadt.  Forderickstadt.	OLIMAN, 20th August, 1984.	I. CHIP OLIVE, SHIPPER. 104 Prince Wm. Street
Want Anything,	5 12 2	F H J Ruel, defeated R K Jones. 6—4, 2—6, 6—2.  Prof Roberts. 1 G Kinnear. dollars.	<ul> <li>r) tried to shin up a tree, leaving ies to fight the supposed bear</li> <li>He had scarcely reached a place</li> </ul>	in the United States. But the substitutes lack picturesqueness and expression.  Coasters in Port. Loading.  NORTH MARKET WHARE.	Halifax, 2nd inst, schr Helen M Bendick, Brock- ett from Botton. Hubbard's Ore. 29th nlt, barque Huldren, Strangeby from Limerick. Bouris, PEI, lettinet, schr Ida Fraser from Bar- bados. CLEARED.	SEALED TENDERS addressed to the under signed, and endorsed Tender, for Walton	HOWE'S FURNITURE WAREROOM
VENING GAZETTE. est CityCirculation		J A Turner, Activity	accommodation train from the	Schr Florence Guest, Atwood, for Annapolis, "Leonard B, Snow Mitchell, for Weymouth. "Second, Smith, for Parraboro, "Merton, Best, for Parraboro, "ROUTH MARKET WHARF, Schr Forest Flower, Kay for Marganetville.	Bay Verte, 30th ult, barques Carmel, Anderson for Barrow; Svalen, Jacobsen, for Liverpool. Halifax. 2nd inst, brigts Evangeline, Verge, for Porto Rico; Ahto, Danielsen, for Marcellles. Lunenburg, 27th ult, brigt Ethel, McInnig 28th beigt W & Stowe, Dexter, 28th, brigt Diadem,	Work. "will be received until Friday the 19th of September next, inclusively, for the construction of a Breakwater on the Eastern side of the entrance to the harbor of Walton, Hants County N. S., according to a plan and specifibation to been on application to Mr. Edwin Shaw, Waltor and at the Department of Public Works. Otta-	Market Building, - Germain Stree BEDROOM SUITES, in Walnut, Oak, Ash and Hard Wood
owest Rates.		The Grand Commander and Staff.  Dr. E. M. Fuller, Grand Commander of the Knight Templars of Maine and his the results.	ils and pounded across the	Scale Forces Flower, Law man and a state of the first of	Crasso—all for Porto Rico.  Foreign Ports.  ARRIVED.  Boston, 2nd inst, schr Nellie Clarke, Gayton, from Port Liberty.	Tenders will not be considered unless made of the form supplied and signed with the actus signatures of tenderers.  An accepted bank cheque, payable to the order of the Minister of Public Works, equal to five pecent, of amount of tender, must accompany each tender. This cheaps will be forgitted in the contract of the	HALL STANDS, SIDEBOARDS, EXTENSION TABLES, LINTER TABLES, in Walnut, Qak and Stained Woods.  OFFICE DESKS and CHAIRS, and a Large Stock of Low BEDSTEADS, CHAIRS, TABLES, etc., etc.
NTS A DAY, ENTS A WEEK.	THE GAZETTE'S ALMANAC.  Last quarter, 5th	staff; Past Grand Commander John O. Shore; Sir Knight A. D. Stetson and Sir Knight, W. W. Pendexter and Sir Knight Matthews of St. John, arrived here today by the Shore Line railway kept t	kment to the river's edge with der and three freight cars. Geo. driver, and John Kemp, firemen,	Schr Yarmouth Packet, Shaw for Yarmouth.  No "Ticker" Phoros at Climo's. Only genuine photographs are made. Our special cabinet the public should see: 85	Antworp, 1st inst. ship Austria, Dexter from New York. Greenock, 2nd inst, ship Bernadotte from Que- bec. Galway, Aug 30, bark Elgin, Robinson, from St John. Derby, 1st inst, schr Jessie G, from Nova Scotia-	decline the contract, or fail to complete the work contracted for, and will be returned in case of non-acceptance of tender.  The Department does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender.  By order.  A, GOBELL, Secretary.	J. & J. D. HOWE
pay you to Advertise in ZETTE, everybody will	Date   Day of   Sun   Sun   High   Water   Week   Rises   Sept   Water   The Company   Sept	from Calais. The gentlemen, with the exception of Mr. Matthews, are accompanied by their ladies. At Calais last evening a grand banquet was given in The wa	and turned nearly bottom up. crawled out in a pool of water, ter and steam rnshing on him- ter into which he went, however,	Macaulay Bros & Co	Stonington, 1st, sehr Flash from St John. Vineyard Haven, 1st inst, schre Gertie, from Parraboro, for Stonington; 2nd, Augusta E Her- rick, from St John for Providence. New York, 2nd inst, schrs Edna from Nova Scotia; Eltie from StJohn; Davida from Windsor, Gloucester. 2nd inst, schr C C Warren from	ANOTHER SUPPLY	GET THE BEST.
WANTED.  ements under this head toserted for ch time or fifty cents a week Pay-	3 Wed. 6 5 90 6 28 1 35 1 55 4 Thurs. 5 31 6 27 2 15 2 36 5 FT. 5 32 6 25 3 1 3 26 6 Sat. 5 33 6 23 3 54 4 23 7 Sun. 5 34 6 22 5 0 5 37 8 Mon. 6 35 6 20 6 13 6 6 6	honor of these prominent Free Masons. The party is now stopping at the Dufferin and will remain in the city for a legs, by danger	ted him being scalded fatally. He y bruised and scalded about the ut his injuries are not considered ous. Kemp climbed out over the	61 and 63 King Street.	Meteshan. Providence, 2nd inst, schrs Lyna, Seely, from St John; Carrie, Walker from do.  CLEARED. New York, 2nd inst, bark Parsee for Windsor; sohr Daniel Brittain for St John.	"Donovan," "A Hardy Norseman,"	Smoke SARATOGA
ED.—A GOOD SMART BOY TO Stamp business. LeB. ROBERT- ince William street.	For additional Local News see	Of Personal Interest.  His Honor Mr. Justice Burbidge of the Exchequer court of Canada is in the city.  wreck were were k sengers	of the tender unhurt. The cars recked and 30 sheep in one of them	LATE OPENINGS.	Boston, 2nd inst, schrs Verita, Terrio for Ari- chat; Percy H Reed, Anthony for Bear River, John Proctor, Eatheson, for Windsor; Dexter Dexter, for Liverpool, NS; Windsor Packet, Wy- man for Tusket.	BY EDNA LYALL. Price 25c.  The Burnt Million,  By JAMES PAYN. Price 30c	Hand Made, Havana Filled.  10 in Bundle for 35 cts
o.—A GIRL WHO UNDERSTANDS ing a Wheeler and Wilson sewing MAGEE'S SONS, Market'Square.	First Page.  MASONIC ENGAGEMENTS.  September, 1890.	Hon. Attorney General Blair was in town yesterday.  J. W. Smith arrived home from Advecets N. S. lest evening where he was	church gathered together last		t New Bedford, 2nd inst, schr Progress. Colwell, for St John. Beston, 2nd inst, schr Percy H Reed for Bear River. Pernambuco. Aug 8th, barks Carpasian, Lau-	By Rose M. Carey, Price 30c.	
D.—A FEW SMART GIRLS, APPLY se at UNGAR'S LAUNDRY, 32 Wat- D.—A GIRL TO DO GENERAL work. Apply at once at No. 11 Peters	The following meetings will be held at the Masonic Hall, Germain street, during the present month at 8 o'clock in the evening:  Thursday, 4th—New Brunswick Royal Arch Chapter.	superintending the launching of his new schooner Mineola.  FOREIGN MISSION BOARD.—The annual Toront present	g to bid farewell to Rev. Dr. beed who leaves next week for o. The following address was ted the reverend gentleman.	TITLE OF THE TENEDITION	Memoranda- Anjer-Possed July 25, barque Cambusdoon, Cambusdoon, Cambusdoon, Cambusdoon, Chibert, Hong Kong tor York New. Chizard-Passed Spot 1st, ship Beethoven, Smith London, for New York.	A Woman's Heart, By MRS. ALEXANDER. Price 300 The Home Made Cook Book	
D.—BOY TO LEARN THE TRUNK ng business, one with experience pre- ply to 97 Germain street.	Monday, 15,-Encampment of St. John, K. T	board was held yesterday when the following officers for the ensuing year were elected: T. S. Simms, president; C. P. Baker, vice president; Rev. W.	t church and congregation desire	Velveteen as yet placed on sale; they come in all shades and black. For a	Notice to Mariners.  New York. Sept 2—Captain George Sanbey, of the sloop Elbert T. reports that the steam yacht sank on Great Kill Shela, half way between Kill buoy ond the shore, is a very dangerous obstruction to vessels passing through the Kills. The	Price 30 cents. Sent post paid on receipt of price.  J. & A. MCMILLAN.	BAMBOO EASELS at all prices,
.—A DRY GOODS TRAVELLER a for engagement at once; good references TRAVELLER, GARRITE effice.  1.—A GOOD SMART SALESMAN tomed to retail trade. Address, by letter only—D. G., care of Ga-	Thirty-fourth Annual Assembly.  Wednesday, I'(th—Carleton Royal Arch Chapter.  Thursday, 18th—The Union Lodge of Portland  No.10.  POINT LEFREAUX. Sept. 4, 9 a. m.—	J. Stewart secretary; John March, treasurer; E. P. Baker. John Mc. Ginty and Mont. McDonald were appoint- ed a finance and investigating committee.	selings of respect and esteem, and rd their deep sense of gratitude to the special interest you mani- in the temporal as well as spiritu- perity of the church of which you	The state of the s	yacht burned and anak on the shori har Tuesday night, and she is just awash at low tide. No buoy has been placed over the wreck, and there was nothing to mark its location until Capt Sanbey attached a tender to it, which now floats over the yacht. The sloop James Tuckwell struck the sunken yacht last Thursday end had to be	Prince William Street. St. John, N. B.	A large stock of FANCYCHAII  A. J. LORDLY & SO
D.—A GENERAL SERVANT IN A family, references required. Address ow.	Wind south west, light, clear. Therm.	art and John March were appointed by "Tho	mah hurdened with the cares and		beached to prevent her sinking,  Exports.  NEW YORK. Schr CA White, 1886 ton 3 ice, by Estey, Thompson & Co. Schr Ada G Shortland, 277.871 ft soruce deals, by Miller & Wood-	JUST RECEIVED.  EXTRA QUALITY	MANUFACTURERS OF FINE FURNITURE in MAHOGANY, OAK, CHI
O.—TWO OR THREE UNFURN- Rooms without board in a private ress H. 38 Carmarthen street.  O.—SECOND-HAND SHOW CASES, buy or exchange for new. LRE.	THE Kingsville Cornet band plays at Indiantown this evening.	lof our	WORK	I KINTER CHIEFFING IN LINKINGH BYLLUIS	naid, 27,571 It spruce deals, by Miller & Wood-man. VINEYARD HAVEN for orders, schr Eva Maud, 537 tons ice, by Scammell Bros, Schr Bessie Parker, 419 tons ice, by Scammell Bros, 375, 000 spruce laths, by Rondolph & Baker. PAWTUGET, R I, Sehr Cerdic, 1443 ft pine.	SPRUCE GUM.	and WALNUT, newest designs and beautifully finis 93 and 95 Germain street, St. John, N. B. THE CHEAD SALE
O—A CHAMBERMAID AND KIT- girl. Apply immediately at HOTEL King Square.	No. 4 Battery will meet tomorrow night for the return of clothing.  AAOUT 600 people attended the band	wick street. Three days ago an eight months old child belonging to Mary Murphy, who lives at that number died and has lain in the house since its death.	nile regretting that we will not be benefitted by your wisdom and ence, we rejoice to know that in- with which we are denomination- entified will profit by both. Our is that a kind Father may have id your seteemed partner in his	moro,	Doards, by Miller & Woodman. Schr Laura Brown. 114,98 ft spruce plank, by J. R. Warner & G. BOSTON. Schr Wm Bement, 178,59 ft spruce plank, by E. D Jewett & Co. Schr Druid, 76,577 ft spruce deals, 54,623 ft spruce boards, by E. G bunn. BELFAST, Mc. Schr Glad Tellogs, 300 bbl.	F. E. CRAIBE & CO. Druggists and Apothecaries,	OF—
D.—SITUATION AS ASSISTANT keeper or employment at Office writing lady. Good reference if required, A, GAZETTE Office.	concert at Palace rink last evening.	The mother has not the money requisite to procure a coffin, and pay for its interment. The authorities will bury the bild wm. F.	g. ed) Sharp, James E. Hamm, Belyea, John B. Wilmot, Chas. E. Belyea,	Black Dress Silks; Mantle Cloths;	lime, 20,000 ft refuse sprube deals, 800 ft boards, 595,250 cedar shingles, by Stetson, Cutler & Co.  NEW ADVERTISEMENT.	35 King Street.	BOOTS AND SHOE which has drawn so many people to the QUEEN SQUARE SHOE PARL
UNGAR'S STEAM LAUNDRI.	Public Library.—The North end public library will close on the 20th inst, and will re-open Oct. 1.	CURB & SNAFFLE.—This is the title of the latest issue by the National Publish-	address was accompanied by a ful gold headed ebony cane bear-	And the state of t	CANADIAN		WILL BE CONTINUED A FEW DAYS LONG
-WE HAVE SEVERAL VACAN-	sociation are now in their new quarters.	joyed by the large class of readers of the sporting military stories that are now such favorites. It is on the counters of J. & A. McMillan. Prince Wm. street.	Presented to REV. C. GOODSPEED, D. D., by the rleton Baptist Church, 1890.	Scotch Dress Homespuns.	PACIFIC RAILWAY.	DOMINION LINE	GENERAL
D.—TO LET EVERY ONE INTER- knew that an EVENING SCHOOL 7 30 to 9.30 p. m., every Tuesday, Thursday and Friday. Sudents or normal school or college, and per- instruction in Reading Writing.	Bowes will call at The GAZETTE office he will hear of letters for him.  The COLORED Fife and Drum band held	THE JAPANESE VILLAGE is still patronized most liberally and as the day of awarding the parlor sett approaches the	Goodspeed was presented with a one gold thimble as a token of for that estimable lady.		TORONTO	LIVERPOOL AND MONTREA	INSURANCE ACENC
Book-keeping &c. &c. Apply to EAN, Teacher. 99 Elliott Row.  D.—A KITCHEN GIRL AND A abermaid. Apply immediately at the is Hotel, Prince Wm. street.	their pienic at Torryburn to-day, instead of at Willow Grove as was at first intended.  Addresses will be delivered at the	crease. Each purchaser of a ticket is presented with a duplicate ballot and his guess is free. The prize will be award-	E-RIGGED VESSELS BOUND TO ST. JOHN. STEAMER. ay, 1176, —— at London in port Aug 30. SHIPS.	No tea gives greater success	FXHIBITION.	1890. SUMMER SAILINGS.   1890.	
D.—A GOOD GENERAL SERVANT. ences required. Apply at 228 Pitt	Haymarket square Baptist mission meeting this evening by Rev. Messrs. G. O. Gates, W. J. Stewart, H. G Mellick, S. Walton and J. A. Ford.	THE LIQUOR LICENSES.—A meeting for Tuskar,	al, 1035, Andersen from Queensborough July 17. 105, Pennant, from Rio Janeiro sailed 1922. Carvil, 1489, Tielman, at Liverpool in rt. Aug 31st. 147, Goudey, Montivideo via Sydney, ssed Low Point, Sept 3.	Eagle Chop Black Tea,	PERUTN TICKETS will be issued SEPTEM.  SHER Sth. 9th and 10th from all stations on I. C. Rv. and N. B. Ry. at SINGLE FARE, good to return until Sopt. 29th. Ask for your tickets by the Canadian Pacific Railway. D. McNICOLL, C. E. McPHERSON.	SARNIA   3.712   Aug. 1   Aug. 1   OREGON   3.712   Sept.   Sept.   SARNIA   3.712   Sept.	Queen Insurance Co'y, of Liverpool & Lor
est in a Valuable Invention, with a	Good Passage.—The schooner "Reporter," Capt. Gilchrist, left St. John, August 12th at 11 a.m. for New York	complaints or objections were made by any person present. His worship the mayor who presided will order the licentage of the mayor who presided will be a mayor who who who will be a mayor who will be a mayor who who will be a mayor who who who who will be a may	BARQUES.	You get strength, flavor	D. MeNICOLL, Gen. Fass. Agent., Montreal.  Preserving Pears, New Buckwheat,	OREGON 3.712 17 Nov. VANCOUVER, 5.250 30 Nov. These Steamers have Salcon, State Room and Bath Room a	FIRE AND LIFE. CAPITAL: Ten Million Dollars.  The New Brunswick Agency of this Company was established over Thirty-one Years has paid in Fire Claims in that Province, ever One Million Dollars. In the St. John configgration this Company lost Seven Hundred and Thirty-two Thousand Dollars (732.0) was promptly paid without discount.
	with a cargo of deals and arrived back Sept. 2nd at 2 p. m., having made the	Schooner Flora McLeod, a small ves-	ug 23. City, 799, Humphrey, from Liverpool, sld ug 31st*	EAGLE CHOP TEA	Cranberries,	"Vancouver" is lighted throughout with Electr Light Passengers per "Vancouver" may embark either Montreal, Quebec or Rimouski; and tho per "Oregon" and "Sarnia" at either Montreal Quebec. Special reduced rates have been arran ed for Tickets by the Intercolonial and Canadia	Insurance Company of North Ame
AND ORGANS TUNED, REPAIR- strung, repolished, removed, &c., all	THE LADIES' MISSIONARY SOCIETY OF	is loaded with wood for Rockport and Was badly strained, while lying on Juno, 55	nan, 505, Olson, at Glace Bay in port Aug 18. st. st. st. st. st. st. st. st. st. st	340 Half Chests Eagle Tea	MRS. R. A. PARKER,	od for Pickets by the Intercoionial and Canada Pacific Railways, in connection with Tickets I these Steamers.  RATES OF PASSAGE.  Saloon, \$40 to \$80, according to accommodatic required, with equal Saloon privileges. Retur	FOUNDED IN 1872. Head Office: PHILADELPHIA, U Cash Assets on January 1st, 1890 \$8,731,25 Surplus over All Liabilities, 2,399.78
BOARDING.	entertainment the report of the invest- ment committee was read, showing a	the beach at Hillsboro loading.  A New Section of Cadets of Temperance will be organized at the West end this evening.  PRIME ISLAND Co.'s Grape Juice is in-	pto.	17 and 18 South Wharf.	Teacher of Elocution and Delsarte, —AT THE—	or Londonderry, \$30; London, Bristol or Cardi	I he Manufacturers' Accident Insurance Co
mante and an this head incerted for	If you want to enjoy a Good smoke try	PELEE ISLAND Co.'s Grape Juice is invaluable for sickness and as a tonic is unequalled. It is "recommended by Physicians, being pure, unadulterated juice of the grape. Our agent, E. G. Scovil, Tea importer, No. 13 North Wharf, Actes, 3 can supply our Brands of Grape Juices Buda. 3	387, Carter, cleared from New York, Aug th.  BRIGARTINES. 343, Gilmore, at Sligo, in port Aug 16.	300 QTLS. CODFISH,	St. John School of Music, Berryman's Building, will give a RECITAL on THURSDAY EVENING, Sept. 11th, at the	STRERAGE—To Liverpool, London, Glasgov Queenstown, Londonderry or Belfast, \$20; Bubli \$21; Bristol or Cardif, \$22, and special low rat to Continental and other ports.  TICKETS, STATE-ROOMS, CABIN PLAN and full information concerning the Steame furnished on application.  SCHOFIELD & CO., L'td.	President: Right Hon. Sir John A. Macdonald. Vice-Presidents: Geo. Gooderham, E dent Bank of Toronte: Wm. Bell, Esq., Manufacturer, Guelph.  Ordinary Accident Policies. Employers' Liability Policies. ingmen's Collective Policies. Railway Accident Ticket